

RE: Confirming Changes < Leg Planning Calendar

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Frndova, Lucia (CAB)" <lucia.frndova@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 08 Dec 2016 13:17:42 -0500
Attachments: _Details - Fall Spring Bills (Dec 6 2016)_draft JRE input.docx (114.17 kB); _Summary - Fall Spring Bills_(Dec 6 2016)_draft JRE input.docx (32.36 kB)

Hi Lucia,

Attached are my edits for the documents going forward tomorrow. Feel free to contact Sam or I to discuss the justice, policing and corrections changes.

Thanks,
Karen

From: Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Sent: December-07-16 4:12 PM
To: Brezer, David (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Francis, Robert (CAB); Gilbert, Tamara (CAB)
Cc: Naveed, Fatima (CAB)
Subject: Confirming Changes < Leg Planning Calendar

Hi ECs,

Worked to capture the changes from last week's leg planning in the attached summary and grid. Before noon tomorrow (Thursday), it would be helpful if you confirm that the movement/bundling outlined in the Spring list (particularly Spring Intro list) is accurate and make any further clarifications on timing in the detailed grid?

Also if you have any points of discussion, please feel let me know and I will add to that list (Karen I think you mentioned some other potential pieces of the Justice Bundle related to Safe Streets Act and repeal of Family Law Act)?

(note: I don't think Gillian is available on Friday; however, my intention is to still have a quick meeting to wrap up the Fall tracking and any other plans GHLO has for the Spring)

Lucia Frndova
Manager and Secretary, Legislation and Regulations Committee
Executive Council Office, Cabinet Office
99 Wellesley Street West, Room 4440
Toronto, ON M7A 1A1
(416) 325-7695
lucia.frndova@ontario.ca